Tel: 952.946.3330
Fax: 952.946.3344

June 6, 2001

TCB

BABT Product Service

4855 Patrick Henry Drive, Building 6
Santa Clara, CA 95054

Dear Sir or Madam:

Since the Digivance ICS System is a low power device that is not hand-held and its antenna
would rarely be within 20 cm of an individual, we are in compliance with SAR requirements.

In addition, the following statement is in our installation manual:

To comply with Maximum Permissible Exposure (MPE) requirements, antennas must be
installed to provide at least 20 centimeters of separation from all persons per FCC 47CFR
Part 2.1091.

Sincerely,

Dave Conyers

Vice President of Engineering
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